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George Li

From: Richard Croft [richard.croft@easynet.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 4:51 AM

To: David Krech

Cc: George Li; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; Sumita Mukhoty
Subject: RE: ITC-STA-20071221-00527

Attachments: Attachment 1_STA.doc

Dear Mr Krech,

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached amended Attachment 1 of the STA request.
Kind regards,

Richard Croft

From: David Krech [mailto:David.Krech@fcc.gov]

Sent: 11 January 2008 20:46

To: Richard Croft

Cc: George Li; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; Sumita Mukhoty
Subject: ITC-STA-20071221-00527

Mr. Richard Croft,

We are in receipt of the request for Special Temporary Authority (STA) filed by Easynet Group Inc. -- ITC-STA-
20071221-00527.

The STA request is deficient and we cannot process it until it is cured.

Specifically Easynet needs to amend the STA request to acknowledge that the grant of the STA will not prejudice
any action the Commission may take on the underlying application seeking Commission consent to the transfer of
control of Easynet Inc. to British Sky Broadcasting Group Plc -- ITC-T/C-20071220-00517. Easynet must further
acknowledge that the STA can be revoked by the Commission upon its own motion without a hearing.

Unfortunately IBFS does not currently allow parties to amend an application once it is filed. | suggest that you
amend Attachment 1 of the STA request and then e-mail us the amended version. We can then associate that
document with the STA request in IBFS.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further assistance.

David Krech

Associate Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau

U.S. Federal Communications Commission
202.418.7443

1/17/2008



Omowmm Li

From: David Krech

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2008 11:12 AM
To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: George Li

Subject: Easynet STA

Attachments: RE: ITC-STA-20071221-00527
Mikelle,

Please upload the attached e-mail, and the attachment to that e-mail into the EasyNet STA application -- ITC-
STA-20071221-00527.

Thanks.
DK

E
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A-20071221
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Mikelle Morra

From: TTelecom [TTelecom@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2008 4:51 PM
To: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; James Ball; Janeese Parker;
Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Francis Gutierrez; Scott Kotler; Karl Kensinger; Howard Griboff

Subject: [TT] Easynet Group Inc. - Request for Special Temporary Authority - ITC- STA-20071221-00527 (e-file)

Good afternoon:

Please be advised that DOJ and FBI have no objection to the FCC’s grant of special temporary authority in the above-
referenced docket. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Joanne Ongman
NSD, DOJ
202-514-0661

1/23/2008



